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Steve Mason
Baron Aviation
P.O. Box 518
Vichy, MO 65580
us

RE: Letter of Attendance - Robin Dale Shaw

Dear Mr. Mason

This letter is to advise you that Robin Dale Shaw did not complete the minimum course requirements for the
Caravan |, 135 Recurrent at FlightSafety's Wichita East Pilot Center scheduled between the dates of
02-Mar-15 and 04-Mar-15.

Below is a summary of training hours received during the course:

Completed
Completed Additional Required
Activity Sim Activity Activity
Ground Training Hours
Aircraft Systems 10.00 10.00
General Operational Subjects 3.00 1.00
Systems Integration 2.00 2.00
Briefing/ Debriefing Hours (Single)
Briefing 1.50 0.00
Debriefing 1.50 0.00
Flight Training Hours (Single)
Pilot Flying 4.00 2.00 4.00
Pilot Monitoring 0.00 0.00 0.00

This letter is not a confirmation of course completion or graduation. Please let us know if you have any questions
regarding this letter or the training received during the course.

Sincerely,

" Brian Moore
Center Manager

FlightSafety International - Wichita East Pilot Center
9720 East Central Avenue, Wichita, KS 67206



